Mulcahy, Connor P - DNR

From: Travis Manser <travis@endpointcorporation.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 4:33 PM

To: Mulcahy, Connor P - DNR

Cc: Lawrence Bennett

Subject: Environmental Consultant Selection - BRRTS No. 02-68-593826

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon Connor,

Mr. Larry Bennett (RP on behalf of LIB Investments, LLC) has retained Endpoint Solutions Corp. to continue the
investigation process for the property on Appleton Avenue (BRRTS No. 02-68-593826). We are currently working on a
proposal to provide to Mr. Bennett. Upon approval, we will modify the proposal into a Site Investigation Work Plan for
your review.

Please let me know with any questions.
Thank you,

Travis J. Manser
Associate Consultant | Project Manager

Endpoint Solutions

6871 S. Lovers Lane (Hwy 100)

Franklin, W1 53132

Main: (414) 427-1200

Direct: (414) 858-2265

Fax: (414) 427-1259

Mobile: (262) 894-3994

Website: www.endpointcorporation.com




